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STATUS OF BIKINI RADIOLOGICAL CLEAN-UP PROGRAM
Dear General deSaussure:

Enclosed is a summary status report of the radiological clean-up
program at Bikini Atoll.

This clean-up effort has carefully followed the guidelines

established by HQ DOS in a memo, Biles to Cluff, dated 13 May 1969. N
As a result AEC NV will be prepared to certify that the radio-

logical scrap removal and clean-up portion of the program, as
recommended by HQ DOS is complete by approximately 1 September 1969.

Very truly yours,

W A‘/‘L
ert E. 11ler -7

TMOS: FDC-562 Manager
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As stated
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